FILED 7/5/2023
DOCUMENT NO. 03927-2023

Dorothy Menasco FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2023 4:47 PM
To: Bart Fletcher
Cc: Adam Teitzman; Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Andrew Maurey; Mark Cicchetti; Curt
Mouring; Justin Sewards
Subject: RE: Docket No. 20230081

Thank you for the confirmation, Bart. Per this e-mail, we will change the prog mod from A1ia to Aif.

Dorothy

From: Bart Fletcher <BFletche@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2023 2:33 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Adam Teitzman <ATEITZMA@psc.state.fl.us>; Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Mary Macko
<MMacko@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Andrew Maurey <AMaurey@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Mark Cicchetti
<MCICCHET@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Curt Mouring <CMOURING@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Justin Sewards
<jsewards@psc.state.fl.us>

Subject: RE: Docket No. 20230081

Good afternoon, Dorothy.

Based on Royal Waterworks, Inc.’ s test year request letter, the Utility is requesting this
docket be processed using the PAA procedure set forth in Section 367.081(8), Florida
Statutes. As such, please change the progmod of this docket to Alf.

Thanks, Bart.

From: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 1:59 PM

To: Bart Fletcher <BFletche @PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Adam Teitzman <ATEITZMA@psc.state.fl.us>; Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Mary Macko
<MMacko@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: Docket No. 20230081

Good afternoon Bart,

Docket No. 20230081-WS has been established to address a test year notification from Royal
Waterworks, Inc. We have given the progmod A1a. Please let us know if this docket will be following
a PAA track. If so, we will change the progmod to Aif. Thank you for your help.

Dorothy





